

## Dunmore Jr. Bucks Football and Cheer Special Meeting March 08, 2021

7:03 pm Meeting called to Order by President James Hart

### Treasurer Report

- Balance \$17,642.37
- UGI bill paid \$24.00
- QuickBooks fee \$26.50 paid
- Received a check from the Gentile's that needs to be deposited for \$500
- Check to All American Trophy outstanding
- Motion to accept by James Hart 2<sup>nd</sup> by George Stefanski

### Booster

- Clothing store open until March 19<sup>th</sup>; Items will be in on Friday April 2<sup>nd</sup>, Laurie and Sarah will set up a pick date and time
- The clothing sale is currently at approximately \$2,000 in sales
- Laurie is looking to get a debit card or Venmo account for the boosters
- Liz Stefanski stated that any information we want shared to the school district get to Michelle Kokindo or Liz and they will get it out on the Facebook pages for the school
- Lori Rought asked what other fundraisers were coming up
  - Pallet of beer
  - Chicken BBQ
  - Raffle for ultimate tailgate party

### Registration

- \$125 for one child was recommended
  - Motion by George to accept this amount 2<sup>nd</sup> by James
  - Motion to Vote by James 2<sup>nd</sup> by Sarah
  - All in Favor
- \$100 for 2<sup>nd</sup> child, \$75 for each additional child after
  - Motion to accept by James 2<sup>nd</sup> by Sarah
  - Motion to Vote George 2<sup>nd</sup> by James
  - All in Favor
- Open registration on March 28<sup>th</sup>
- It was asked that we post the dates on Facebook to inform of upcoming registration as well as a form being sent into the schools

## **Football**

- There is a shortage on footballs as right now they are only being made for the NFL due to the pandemic
  - Battaglia's put aside footballs for us
  - \$918.00 for all footballs and Andrew Whetsel will be donating one
  - Motion by James to buy the footballs, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Andrew
  - All in favor
- Final uniform presentation by James
  - Motion to purchase by James 2<sup>nd</sup> by Shawn
  - Motion to Vote by James 2<sup>nd</sup> by George
  - All in favor
- ACC Meeting-attended by Shawn
  - By laws were wrapped up but no vote will take place until July
  - No big changes
  - New process with meeting and agenda and meeting minutes will be sent out the week before the next meeting
  - There is an issue with the schedule currently that is being worked out
  - Pocono Mountain Bobcats are looking to join our league a vote will be taken at a later meeting
  - All Star game being renamed to Toys for Tots Bowl Games
    - Shawn asked for us to discuss this at our next organization meeting to see how it will be handled but Dunmore, 2<sup>nd</sup> by George

## **Cheer:**

- Tiffany presented the new cheer uniform-
  - Dry fit material and more fitted as they are the same material as the jerseys
  - The uniforms match the boys uniforms
  - We can get uniforms within a week if needed and can order one at a time
  - We need to create a care sheet for the uniforms when handing them out
  - Motion by George to purchase 2<sup>nd</sup> by James
  - Motion to vote by George 2<sup>nd</sup> by James
  - All in favor
- ACC Meeting-attended by Tiffany
  - Cheer competition is September 19<sup>th</sup> with a rain date of September 26<sup>th</sup> at North Pocono
  - Every cheerleader will now walk out with an award the day of the competition
  - No Coaches will be allowed on the sidelines

## **New Business**

- George wants to start creating banquet committee-Lori to send email for interest
- Sarah wants to start talking gifts for banquet & Photographers for pictures

Meeting adjourned with a motion by Liz Stefanski 2<sup>nd</sup> by Sarah